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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 19-R071034AEJ 

Project No.:  

Solicitation Title: Cortez Road Water Main Replacement 

Addendum Date: March 13, 2019 

Procurement Contact: Ashley Jones; ashley.jones@mymanatee.org 

 
ITQ 19-R071034AEJ IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. 
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF ITQ NO. 
19-R071034AEJ. 
 
CHANGE TO: 

ATTACHMENT B, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS & BASIS OF AWARD, A. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
2. 

Must have possessed an Underground Utility Contractor's license or General Contractor’s 
license issued by the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation for a period of 
at least three consecutive years since February 2016. License must be current and valid through 
the Due Date. 
Provide a copy of Bidder’s Underground Utility Contractor’s license or General Contractor’s 
license issued by the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation and 
documentation confirming Bidder has been licensed and/or certified for the period of 
February 2016 through the date of submission of the Quote. 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 

Q1. Are there any union requirements? 
R1.  No 
 
Q2. What is the estimated value of the project? 
R2. $165,000.00 
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Q3. Is this project part of the same project identified in the Dodge report or will this be a 
separate bid in itself? 
R3. Bidders will need to compare the project numbers as the County’s water line work is a 
separate bid over a larger FDOT lighting project of the same FDOT bid number.  

 
Q4. Section 01010 Summary of Work, A.3 Bid Item No.4-Alt is not part of the bid form. Should 
we include removal of asbestos cement pipe in case it is encountered in bid item 4? 
R4. The bid alternate item is intended only to have a pay item price in the remote possibility of 
asbestos-cement pipe being encountered if the water line relocation is extended beyond the 
current extents due to unforeseen circumstances. 

 
Q5. Will the County consider reverse thrust blocks on the existing water main for restraining 
purposes? 
R5. Yes.  

 
Q6. Will the contractor be required to pressure test the assembly prior to installation? 
R6. Yes. 

 
Q7. Will the County allow swab cleaning the proposed water line with a chlorine solution prior 
to installation? 
R7. Yes.  

 
Q8. Will the shutdown for the tie-in need to be performed at night? 
R8. This depends on the contractor’s expected length of down time. No more than four (4) 
hours.  

 
  Q9. How many, if any, will be impacted by the temporary shut down? 

R9. Two meters lie east of this dead-end water line, both serving the Conley Buick dealership. 
 

Q10. What permits are required by the contractor?  
R10. Potential right-of-way use permit from FDOT if constructed outside of the FDOT’s work 
schedule.  
 
Q11. Will the County require project signs? 
R11. No.  

 
 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 
 

End of Addendum 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: _________ 
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